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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:59 PM 

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela H. Page; Rosanne Gervasi 

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang 

Subject: Appeal Docket Nos. 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 11 0009-EI, 110309-EI 

Please change your records to reflect the new finn name of "Moyle Law 
Finn, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to the 
above-captioned dockets on appeal. In addition, please note the change 
in email addresses: 

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com 

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@moylelaw.com 

:l:'IMr'KT!e 
\ lll.AW n;;:J . 

The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

FPSC, CI..K -C~NDENCE
_.AdnalaidntIYe ~ 
DOCUMENT NO. ;;\1) S{? - )0 

DIS'IRIBtn1ON: 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:55 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 
100160-EI, 100437·EI, 1l0138-EI, 1l0262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 
120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

It is my understanding that the appeal is Docket 110309. That update 
was completed on 6/5/12. The info is reflected in CMS parties 
correspondence as shown below. Marguerite will update the cover page 
for the record on appeal to reflect Moyle Law Finn instead of Keefe 

6119/2012 

http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com
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Law Firm. 

Dorothy Menaseo 

Wf: arc in of request below wm make the Te'questt'd updales, Tn to ensure 
that your information is handled ctllcimtly and accurately. please direct future changes to 
~()ntaet information to dCt'rk(q;pse.$tate.ft.us, Ifyou bav~ please give our office it 
call. 

lNl'tltltV MI~tla$(tl
J 

fl()rf~lil PliNk Gwmtis$Am 
0IJit:r il(C,'lUflffsi;/{'1Y C£.'1/( 
JSt"41~f'li1JtJ 

~~. f:lOfitm lias fll/I!JfY bfOOlJ pjjlJlit; ,~law Most Wtiftflll OOfMll.#l{{;atkms to or fr:rJm stINe ~11~9 518fe IHJSineSS ate 
pvbfie; ~ IWlti'-Cle to th4t public ~ mlidi$ 1Ip(;f! ~BI. 'f()1Ir e.mail ~fiQtl;tmay th4tfefor. ~ SlJbjed to PubliC d;$cmllf'f1 

from: Ann Cole 
Sent; Thursday, May 31, 2012 4;10 PM 
To: Dorothy MeMsro 
Cc: Hong Wang 
SUbject: FW! Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l00S1-TP, lOOl73-nc, lOO15S-E1, l00160-EI. 100431,£1. 1101l8~ 
El, 110262.eI. 110309-El1 12000H:l, llOOO2-EG, 12000NEl, U()0()9-El, llOOlS-a( 12002~-a, 
120 i03-El 

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or fotwoo:J to ~ appropriate staff. Thanks. Ann 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437~EI, 110138-EI, 110262­
EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

I rec'd a phone call that this information did not get changed on the appeal. In Hong's absence, would you please 
follow up on this and respond? Thanks, Ann 

Also, just passing along that she said if Jon Moyle and Vick Kaufman appear as a party. one copy to their office 
suffices. 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:25 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subiect: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A. 110087-TP. 100373-TX. 100155-EI. 100160-EI. 100437-EI. 110138-EI. 110262­

6/19/2012 

mailto:mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
http:110262.eI
http:dCt'rk(q;pse.$tate.ft.us
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EI, l10309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Cole - Below is the original email that I sent to get everything changed for Jon Moyle and Vicki Gordon Kaufman. 

Thank you. 

Kim 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM 

To: 'ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US' 

Cc: 'Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; 'allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil'; 'anorris@psc.state.fI.us'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'ateitzma@psc.state.fI.us'; 'bgamba@carltonfields.com'; 

'bkeating@gunster.com'; 'bryan.anderson@fpl.com'; 'cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil'; 'christensen.patty@leg.state.fI.us'; 

'cklancke@psc.state.fI.us'; 'cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net'; 'gadavis@enviroattomey.com'; 'garyp@hgslaw.com'; 'george@cavros-Iaw.com'; 

']AS@beggslane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'jessica.cano@fpl.com'; ']ohn.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'john.butler@fpl.com'; 

'jwahlen@ausley.com'; 'jwb@bbrslaw.com'; 'jwhendricks@sti2.com'; 'jwhitlock@enviroattomey.com'; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us'; 

'ken.rubin@fpf.com'; 'kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'kyoung@psc.state.fI.us'; 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'lharris@psc.state.fI.us'; 'Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com'; 

'Itan@psc.state.fI.us'; 'mbarrera@psc.state.fI.us'; 'mbemier@carltonfields.com'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fI.us'; 'merchant.tricia@leg.state.fI.us'; 

'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fI.us'; 'RAB@beggslane.com'; 'rdc_law@swbell.net'; 'regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 

'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fI.us'; 'samuel.mUler@tyndall.af.mU'; 'saporit03@gmail.com'; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fI.us'; 'schef@gbwlegal.com'; 

'suzannebrownless@comcast.net'; 'wrappolt@andrewskurth.com'; 'parobins@psc.state.fI.us'; 'rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us'; 'mg2708@att.com'; '1h9467@att.com'; 

'sm6526@att.com'; vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l0087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, llOI38-EI, 1l0262-EI, ll0309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007­
EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 


Dear Ms. Cole: 

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to 
all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 

Jon Moyle: lmoyle@moylelaw.com 
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
8S0-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The 
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

6/19/2012 
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Dorothy Menasco y -:: a0~~ \,)~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco ': \"\~ ~ ~~"\ ~~~ 
Sent: Thursday, May 31 , 201 2 4:17 PM V V V-­
To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' O~d--'~ E:..:c ~~ d-\ t.- tG. I , \CX£>'-El 

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole / V- V ........- V ~
J 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012 '(A, 110087-TP, 1cf373-Tx, 1O~5-EI , 1001 60-EI , 100437-E I, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309· 
EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI , 12001 5-EI, 120022-EI, 1201 03-EI 

Ms. Hancock: V V-- ~ V- V- M. V-

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates . In order to ensure 
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct fu ture changes to 
contact information to c1crk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a 
call. 

Dorothy Menasco FPSC, elK - l;o~r'ESPO~·!DEN(;E 

Florida Public Service Commission _Admlnlllrat!ve~Partln_ '"n9u:ner 
Office ofCommission ClL7-!( t)QCUMENT NO._Ca..JS\o -lD 
850 -4'3-6170 DISTRl3IJTION: __ 

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 4:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
CC: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121 A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100160-El, 100437-El, 110138­
El, 110262-El, 110309-El , 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-El, 120015-El, 120022-El, 
120103-El 

Hey Dorothy , please take care of th is or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail .com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fI.us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com; 

bryan .anderson@fpl.com; cecil ia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris. thompson .2@tyndall .af.mil; 

christensen.patty@leg.state.fI.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net; 

gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-Iaw.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 

jbeasley@ausley.com; j brew@bbrslaw.com; jessica. cano@fpl.com; John. bu rnett@pgnmail .com; 

john .butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com; 

jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl .com; 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth .com; Lee 

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; 

merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tari k@leg.state. fl .us; 

RAB@beggslane.com; rdclaw@swbell. net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charies@leg.state.fl. us; 

samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.f1. us; schef@gbwlegal .com; 

suzan nebrown less@comcast .net; wra ppolt@andrewskurth.com; Pau line Robinson; 

rkennedy@psc.stateJl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; 

vkaufman@ moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012lA, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100I60-El, 100437-El, 110138­

5/311201 2 
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Ell 110262-EII 110309-Ell 120001-El, 120002-EGI 120007-Ell 120009-Ell 120015-Ell 120022-Ell 120103-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Upon receipt of this email l please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, 
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 

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

M-oyle 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

5/3112012 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI~K -~PONDENCE 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850_Att.iaiItn.e~COlll...r 

I001 toO -tG- DOCUMENT NO.oa..')S 10- \0 
Date: 02124/12 DATE DEPQiKrOICE NODI1J:l'taB\mON' 

...Lf\ va;CJ!., No. "2..35" • 
l' l' l' 

George Cavros, Esquire This number must appear on all checks orMAR 0: 6 20122 3 2 
correspondence regarding this invoice. George Cavros, Esquire, P.A. 

120 East Oakland Park Boulevard, Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334 Date Paid- PENDHJG 

Amount Paid _ g 8 S 0
(954) 563-0074 

~Check #~41) 
o Cash Mailed-in Check 

PRR 0 Document Request 0 Other El CLK Initials 

.. 
~ .,,,,"' .~-~ " ..."" 

QUANTITY 

9 

I 

:rl~a~~. !lla!,-e.~h_~c!<~ payable to: Fl:-ORJ.D~ PUBl:~.C ~E;.~yICE CQMMJS~lO~ ~. "__ '_"'__~_ 
DESCRIPTION PRICETYPE AMOUNT 

OCD 
Copying and preparation of Record of Dockets 1 00155-EG and 

DVD 100160-EG on appeal to the Supreme Court, Case No. SC12-94. 
o PAGES NOTE: Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 

$3.5028.24(2), Florida Statutes. $31.500ssc 

OCD 

ODVD Certificate of Commission Clerk. 
PAGES NOTE: Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section 

28.24( 17), Florida Statutes. $7.00 $7.0021ssc 

OCD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 


OSSC 
 $0.00 

OCD 


ODVD 


o PAGES 

IOssc $0.00 

OCD 


DVD 


o PAGES 

$0.00Dssc 

TOTAL $38.50 

·Special Service Charge (SSe). Pursuant to Section I 19.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested 10 be inspected or 

copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by 

personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge. in addition to the actual cost of duplication. a special service charge, which shall be 

reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use or information technology resources 01 the labor cost of the personnel providing the 

service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required. or both. 

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at 
the Betty EaSley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida. 

PSCICCA xxx-C Rev. 09109 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Shane Fay [sfay@comverge.com] 
FPSC, elK - CORr~ESPONt)ENCESent: Sunday, January 23,2011 8:54 AM 
_AdmlnlltratlvG'.i..pa~----CC:MumerTo: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO._.~~~\t:!<)Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 
DISTRI3UTION: 

Subject: RE: Email Distribution List -~--.-------

Thank you for the information. Please add me to the email distribution list for the following dockets: 

1l0031-EG 
100459-EI 
100160-EG V 
100159-EG 
100158-EG 
1001SS-EG 
1001S4-EG 

Thank you, 
Shane 

Shane M. Fay 


Account Executive 


p: 678.823,6643 m: 404.323,9722 

acomverge 

This email and any attachments may contain information which isconfidential,proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by law. The 
information is solely intended for the named addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, 
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email and delete it from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this message or attachments are those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the Company. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:31 PM 
To: Shane Fay 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List 

Mr. Fay: 
This response will confirm that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to all 
current dockets and future new dockets. If you would like to be added as an interested person 
in any dockets currently pending before the Commission, you will need to provide specific 
docket number(s). As an interested person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, 
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences pertaining 
to those specific dockets. 

If you wish to receive notices of hearings, workshops, or rulemaking, please advise, and Nonnye 
Grant will be in touch with you regarding same. 

I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

2/27/2012 

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:sfay@comverge.com
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Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy CIerI< Supervisor 
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
Office ofCommission Ckrl< 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Shane Fay [mailto:sfay@comverge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11: 13 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Email Distribution List 

Hi-

Please sign me up for news or emails related to any open dockets for the Florida Commission. 

Thank you, 
Shane 

Shane M. Fay 

Account Executive 

p: 678.823,6643 I m: 404.323.9722 

acomverge 
tr.e! 9 

energysource <. 


2/27/2012 


mailto:mailto:sfay@comverge.com
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Dragon Phoenix [davsea@embarqmail.com] 


Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 1 :59 PM 

/00 litoTo: Records Clerk 


Subject: Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09108-11 (EmaillD = 427337) 


please remove my name from all future emails on this subject! or inform me how to do that!! 

Thank you 

David Searcy 

From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.f1.us> 

Sent: Thursday, December 22,2011 1:06:13 PM 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09108-11 (Email 1D = 427337) 


The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Office of 
Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an interested person, you are being provided this 
information electronically. 
Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply e-mail. Do 

1 h b' t r 't . d f .not a ter t e su )Jec me, as I IS use or processmg. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
Q91 0.8-1L(4~wj Order PSC-11-0590-FOF-EG denying 

SACE's protests of PAA Orders 
PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and 

PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG; Orders 

PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and 

PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG are made final and 
effective; dockets to be closed after time for 
filing an appeal has run. 

12/27/2011 


mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:davsea@embarqmail.com
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FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONOENCEDorothy Menasco 

AdmlnlltratIY.~..... c..umer 
From: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1,us 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, December 22,20103:19 PM 

To: 	 'Stright, Lisa' 

Cc: 	 Marguerite IVIcLean; Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; Lee Eng Tan; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. 
Moyle Jr.; John W. McWhirter, Jr.; James Brew; george@cavros-Iaw.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; 
rdc -,aw@swbell.net 

Subject: 	 FW: PEF Response to Staffs 9th Data Request - Dkt# 100160-EG 

Attachments: FINAL - PEF Responses to Staff DR-9.pdf; RENEWABLE PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS red-line 
revisions V3.docx 

Ms. Stright: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per 
Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document 
(cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as 
a separate attachment to the email (one attachment to the e-mail). Alink to the Commission's 
etiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/c-fiJings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our otrice if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie{Deputy Gmmtissi,m Ckrl<. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
OflIce ofCommissicm Cler/< 
850-4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may /herefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 9:36 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; Lee Eng Tan; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; 
John W. McWhirter, Jr.; James Brew; george@cavros-Iaw.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; 
rdc-'aw@swbell.net 
Subject: PEF Response to Staff's 9th Data Request - Dkt# 100160-EG 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Dianne Triplett 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

(727) 820-5184 

dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com 


Docket No. 100160-EG 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

12/2212010 

mailto:dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com
mailto:rdc-'aw@swbell.net
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com
http://www.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/c-fiJings
mailto:aw@swbell.net
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1,us
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Consisting of 39 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Responses to Staff's 9th Data Request 
in the above referenced docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 

Progress Energy Svc Co. 

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 

Tallahassee, Fl 32301 

direct line: (850) 521-1425 

VN 230-5095 

lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 


1212212010 


mailto:lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, March 17,2011 11:47 AM 

To: Office of Commissioner Brown 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams 

Su&ect:RE:URGENn-FORGERY 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 100160-EG. 

Ann, 

Please place this in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 
No. 100160-EO. 

Thank you, 

Katherine 

From: Progress Energy [mailto:rebatewatchdog@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16,2011 7:12 PM 
To: Joseph.Pietrzak@pgnmail.com; Wendy.K.Ayers@pgnmail.com; brad.wood@pgnmaU.com; Office of 
Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of 
Commissioner Brise; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: URGENT! - FORGERY 

Hello Progress PV Incentive team, 

As a solar contractor who sat in on your informational meeting and took to heart your 
efforts to make the application process "customer initiated" I am very troubled by the 
boasting of many of my peer contractors as to the speed that they processed their 
incentive applications by not personally involving their clients on Tuesday morning, 
submitting from their own computers and forging signatures. 

We met with our clients at 7am on Tuesday, filled out the application together and 
shook their hand after they submitted it. Moving forward, the integrity of your efforts 
in the eyes of your customers, the entire solar industry, and the media is in the 
balance. If the practice of forgery is OK than please make that perfectly clear, so on 

3/17/2011 

From: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:59 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: URGENT! - FORGERY 

FPSC. 

D()CUMENT 

.. 

mailto:brad.wood@pgnmaU.com
mailto:Wendy.K.Ayers@pgnmail.com
mailto:Joseph.Pietrzak@pgnmail.com
mailto:mailto:rebatewatchdog@gmail.com
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the next round we will be able to give our customers an equal chance. Or you can hold the 
line and cross reference the PV application signatures against their original account 
application. These are large sums of money and people are going to continue to pursue ways 
to further corrupt your process ifyou don't. 

We applaud your efforts in bringing forth this incentive and trying to keep it about your 
customers. 

Please verify the authenticity of the signatures on your PV applications and give the chance 
to the honest people that followed the rules. 

3/17/2011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:34 AM 

To: Office Of Commissioner Graham 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: URGENT! - FORGERY 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parries and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 100160-EG. 

From: Betty Leland On Behalf Of Office Of Commissioner Graham 
Sent: ThursdaYI March 17/2011 8:18 AM 
To: Ann Cole rFPSC, ci:i'G"CORiiESPONDENCEl 
Subject: FW: URGENTl - FORGERY 0 M,,_vetilll'tlt~. 0 C:J 

DOCUMENT No . ..oa.1SIo -/ Q 
Please add to docket #100160. Thanks. DlSTRIBU'nON: .. _____.\ 

~I. .¥ .... , .......... , •. ­

From: Progress Energy [mailto:rebatewatchdog@gmail.com] 
Sent: WednesdaYI March 161 2011 7: 12 PM 
To: Joseph.Pietrzak@pgnmail.com; Wendy.K.Ayers@pgnmail.com; brad.wood@pgnmail.com; Office of 
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
efforts to make the application process Ucustomer initiated" I am very troubled by the 
boasting of many ofmy peer contractors as to the speed that they processed their 
incentive applications by not personally involving their clients on Tuesday morning, 
submitting from their own computers and forging signatures. 

We met with our clients at 7am on Tuesday, filled out the application together and 
shook their hand after they submitted it. Moving forward, the integrity ofyour efforts 
in the eyes ofyour customers, the entire solar industry, and the media is in the 
balance. If the practice of forgery is OK than please make that perfectly clear, so on 
the next round we will be able to give our customers an equal chance. Or you can 
hold the line and cross reference the PV application signatures against their original 
account application. These are large sums of money and people are going to continue 
to pursue ways to further corrupt your process if you don't. 

We applaud your efforts in bringing forth this incentive and trying to keep it about 
your customers. 

Please verify the authenticity ofthe signatures on your PV applications and give the 
chance to the honest people that followed the rules. 

3/17/2011 

mailto:brad.wood@pgnmail.com
mailto:Wendy.K.Ayers@pgnmail.com
mailto:Joseph.Pietrzak@pgnmail.com
mailto:mailto:rebatewatchdog@gmail.com
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk 
FPSC.ClK-CORRESPONDENCESent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 2:26 PM 
_Admlnlstrdve}{,......_C.........
To: 'Rick Hughes' 
DOCUMENT NO. t)~')S() -I ~ Subject: RE: Interested party in Docket 100160-EG 
DISTRIBUTION:

Mr. Hughes: 

Per your request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in 
Docket 100160-EG, with an e-mail address of: rhughes@bluechipenergy.org. Please note that 
this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency 
action orders, tinal orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. 

[fyou are interested in receiving more documents than those mentioned above, for example, 
procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. 
The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those 
requests to clerk@psc.state.flus. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and 
accurately. 

Should you have any questions regarding your contact information, you may contact our office 
at c1erk@psc.state.flus or by phone at 850-413-6770. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChlclDeputy Commission Clerl~ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Olfla o(Cmnmission Clerk 
850-4 13-0770 

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Rick Hughes [mailto:RHughes@bluechipenergy.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 12:05 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested party in Docket 100160-EG 

If possible I would like to be added to the interested parties in Docket 100160-EG. My assumption is that 
I would receive email updates on activity with this docket. If so please add me to the list. 

Rick Hughes 
Renewable Energy Specialist 
407 -461-7066 Cell 
407-804-1000 ext. 520 office 
407-333-9143 Fax 
rhughes@bluechipenergy.org 

www.bluechipenergy.org 

1/4/2011 


http:www.bluechipenergy.org
mailto:rhughes@bluechipenergy.org
mailto:mailto:RHughes@bluechipenergy.org
mailto:c1erk@psc.state.flus
mailto:clerk@psc.state.flus
mailto:rhughes@bluechipenergy.org
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Marguerite McLean lOOllaO - £; G= 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:18 AM 

To: Kathy Lewis 

Cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List 

Sunbelt Electric Service, ~i~k@§_!.:LgQ~lt~l~~JJi~~~Qm, has been added as an 
interested party to dockets: 100154,100155,100158,100159, and 100160. 

A copy of this e-mail will be placed in "docket correspondence -parties and interested 
persons" in each docket. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Docket IViailing List 

Would you please take care of this and reply? Thank you. 

From: Kathy Lewis 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:16 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: 'rick@sunbeltelectric.com' 
Subject: Docket Mailing List 

Sunbelt Electric Service ~i~k@sunbeltelectric.com has asked to be added as an 
interested party to receive notice of all future orders & filings in the following 
dockets: 

100154 - Gulf Power 
100155 - FP&L 
100158 - FPUC 
100159 - TECO 
100160 - Progress Energy 

Thank you. 

Kathryn Dyal Lewis 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
(850)413-6594 voice 
(850)413-6595 fax 
klewis@psc.state.fl.us 

10/14/2010 

mailto:klewis@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:i~k@sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:i~k@�_!.:LgQ~lt~l~~JJi~~~Qm
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Marguerite McLean 

I ,;'C""" 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, October 11,201010:40 AM 

To: 'george@cavros-Iaw.com' 

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2-6) to PEF - Docket No,:.lfOtJ1'5tr' 

Attachments: SACE-2nd rog to PEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf 

Mr. Cavros: 

We are in receipt of the attached second set of interrogatories to PEF (Nos. 2-6). Please be advised that 
discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the 
PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for the 
docket file. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on 
the PSC website: htlp:l/~!flQri.gi;"!p~£.C(m1[qQ~k~t~L~=fni.ngsl 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Deputy Commission Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 3:26 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2-6) to PEF - Docket No. 100160 

Dear Commission Clerk, 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following 
filing is made: 

A. 
George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, 8te. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 
Email: QeorQetnlcavros-law.com

N', fl.tH,. ~Utlnllt1 tUftltur .tt It 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). 

D. The document is 6 total pages. 

10/11/2010 

http:QeorQetnlcavros-law.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
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E. The attached document is SACE's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2- 6) to Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc. 

George Cavros, Esq. 

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

954.563.0074 (office) 

866.924.2824 (fax number) 


The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential information intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify 
the sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy the documents. 

10/1112010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:38 AM 

To: 'george@cavros-law.com' 

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No.6) to PEF -Docket No. 100160 

Attachments: SACE-2nd pod toPEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf 

Mr. Cavros: 

We are in receipt of the attached (2nd duplicate) second request for production of documents to PEF (No. 
6). Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It 
should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of 
service of the discovery, for the docket file. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on 
the PSC website: htlp:/Lww}V~nQ!:igC:\.R~c::!c_QmlgQc::k~ts.L~:fjJl:t'llW 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Deputy Commission Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-law.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 20103:30 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No.6) to PEF -Docket No. 100160 

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
Email: Qeof!!efi7lcavros-Iaw.com

ti. It •• Hi aM'.""Itl f ,. SUI flJ ,.-,ft 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). 

10111/2010 

http:Qeof!!efi7lcavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:george@cavros-law.com
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D. The document is 3 total pages. 

E. The attached document is SACE's Second Request for Production of Documents (No.6) to Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

Thank you, 

George Cavros/ Esq. 

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd/ Ste. 105 

Fort Lauderdale/ FL 33334 

954.563.0074 (office) 

866.924.2824 (fax number) 


The information contained in this electronic tra.nsmission is privileged and confidential information intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it Please immediately notify 
the sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy the documents. 

1011112010 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, October 11,201010:37 AM 

To: 'george@cavros-Iaw.com' 

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No.6) to PEF -Docket No. 100160 

Attachments: SACE-2nd pod toPEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf 

Mr. Cavros: 

We are in receipt of the attached (duplicate) second request for production of documents to PEF (No.6). 
Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should 
be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of 
the discovery, for the docket file. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on 
the PSC website: htlp:/bvWW~flQ!t4~R~~._~QmI(lQd<:~l!)L~,:fUing!)/ 

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
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:34 PM 
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
Email: ~~~~~~@9.~~~.<?~~!~~:~<?~ 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 1 00160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

10/1112010 5 

mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com


Page 2 of2 

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

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:36 AM 

To; 'george@cavros-Iaw.com' 

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No.6) to PEF -Docket No. 100160 

Attachments: SACE-2nd pod toPEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf 

Mr. Cavros: 

We are in receipt of the attached second request for production of documents to PEF (No.6). Please be 
advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent 
directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the 
discovery, for the docket file. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on 
the PSC website: htlp;fL~:ww!flQt'i_dC1pSC!~Q;mfgJ!~k~J;!'L~.:fiUng& 

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
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:03 PM 
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
Email: ~~~!~~@.9~:":TR.~:~~~:~9.~ 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). 

1011112010 7 

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


The information contained in this electronic transrnission is privileged and confidential information intended 
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
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)00 l (QO'" £"G:Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, September 27,20103:47 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kathy Lewis 

Subject: FW: docket mailing list 

David Searcy 
dJlY!~il~_~m.hMgm~il!J1>m_ 
has been added to the parties list. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, September 27,20103:34 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kathy Lewis 
Subject: FW: docket mailing list 

Please add Mr. Searcy as an interested party, per this request. Thank you. 

From: Kathy Lewis 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 1:19 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: docket mailing list 

Please add Mr. Searcy as an interested party on Docket No. 100160-EG, Progress 
Energy - He wants to receive notice when Orders are issued, etc. .. Thanks­
I<athy 

Mr. David Searcy 
davsea~ennbarqnnail.conn 

Kathryn DyaJ Lewis 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
(850)413-6594 voice 
(850)413-6595 fax 
kJe}'\'~~gl!l~fLl!S 

9/2812010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:27 PM 

To: 'Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

The enclosed e~filing is being returned to you per my prior e~mail. This e~filing is a duplicate filing 
and is not being accepted or processed by the Commission. 

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:42 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Tibbetts, Arlene; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Crawford; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 

'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'suzannebrownless@comcast.net'; 'jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com'; 'George@cavros-Iaw.com'; 

'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 


From: Clark, Eileen 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:38 PM 

To: 'filings@psc.state.f1.us' 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Tibbetts, Arlene 

Subject: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 


This electronic filing is made by: 

Dianne Triplett 
P.O. Box 14042 

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

727-820-4692 

Q.if)I}D_~,Trlplelt@J!gnmf)jl,~.9m 

Docket: 100160-EG 

In re: Petition for approval of Proposed Demand-side Management Plan of Progress Energy, Florida, Inc. 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 5 pages 

The attached document for filing is PEF'S Response to Letter Filed by Mr. John D. Wilson on behalf of SACE 

E~ClaYlv 

Sr. Legal Secretary to 

Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida 

John Burnett, Associate General Counsel 

Progress Energy Florida 


712912010 
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299 First Avenue N .• PEF151 

St. Petersburg. FL 33701 

ei leen.c1ark@pgnmail.com 

VNet: 230-5785 

Outside: 727-820-5785 

Fax: 727-820-5041 


7/29/2010 @ 

mailto:leen.c1ark@pgnmail.com


Page 1 of3 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Thursday, July 29,20102:22 PM 

To: 'Clark, Eileen' 

Subject: RE: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 

Per your response, the 1 :38 p.m. e-filing will be accepted and processed as filed, while the 1 :42 p.m. 
e-filing wHI be returned to you with no action taken by the Commission. 

Thank You. 

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:18 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: RE: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 

Ms. McLean, 

The first filing failed to copy the interested parties. This is the only difference in the filings. Sorry 
for any confusion. 

f~Clct.r1v 

Sr. Legal Secretary to 
Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida 
John Burnett, Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida 
299 First Avenue No, PEF151 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
eileen.clark@pgnmail.com 
VNet: 230-5785 
Outside: 727-820-5785 
Fax: 727-820-5041 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:Filings@PSC,STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20102:16 PM 

To: Clark, Eileen 

Subject: FW: Docket No,: 100160-EG Filing 


Ms. Clark: 

The Commission has received two e-filings from your office. The pleading in both e-filings 
appear to be the same document. One e-filing was received at 1 :38 p.m. and one was 
received at 1:42 p.m. 

Please clarify if these are duplicate filings by responding to this e-mail. 

7/29/2010 ® 
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And if the pleadings are duplicates, the Commission will accept the e-filing received at 1 :38 
p.m. as the official filing and will return the 1 :42 p.m. e-filing back to you with no further 
action to be done by Commission. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Office of Commission Oerk 
413-6770 

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmai1.com] 

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

'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw .com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 


From: Clark, Eileen 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:38 PM 

To: 'filings@psc.state.fI.us' 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Tibbetts, Arlene 

Subject: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing 


This electronic filing is made by: 

Dianne Triplett 
P.O. Box 14042 

St. Petersburg, Fl 33733 

727-820-4692 


l)i~rl!1_~.!Irjpl~tt@pgm!t~ll&Q/!I 

Docket: 100160-EG 

In re: Petition for approval of Proposed Demand-side Management Plan of Progress Energy, Florida, Inc. 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 5 pages 

The attached document for filing is PEF'S Response to Letter Filed by Mr. John D. Wilson on behalf of 
SACE 

E£lee.tv Cl.aY/v 
Sr. Legal Secretary to 

Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida 

John Burnett, Associate General Counsel 

Progress Energy Florida 

299 First Avenue N., PEF151 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

eileen.clark@pgnmail.com 

VNet: 230-5785 


7/29/2010 
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Outside: 727-820-5785 
fax: 727-820-5041 

7/29/2010 
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IE....: 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, April 12,20103:57 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: Petitions to Intervene received. 

Attachments: 	SACE- Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of PEF .pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of FPL.pdf; 
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of Gulf.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of JEA.pdf; 
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of OUC.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of 
FPUC.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of TECO.pdf 

Thank you, Marguerite. I have updated the parties' infOlmation in each of those dockets. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:49 PI\tl 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Petitions to Intervene received . 

We have received petitions to intervene from: 

Cjeorge Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 

Email: george@cavros-law.com 

for Dockets: 

100154-ECj - DN 02731-10 - [CjPC] 
100155-ECj - DN 02730-10 - [FPL] 
100157-ECj - DN 02732-10 - UEA] 
100158-ECj - DN 02734-10 - {FPVC] 
100159-ECj - DN 02736-10 - [TECO] 
1 00160-ECj - DN 02729-10 - {Progress] 
100161-ECj - DN 02733-10 - [OVC] 
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